PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

Sheila Y. Oliver
Lt. Governor

State of New Jersey

Department of Human Services
P.O. BOX 700
TRENTON NJ 08625-0700

MEMORANDUM

To: Jonathan Seifried, Assistant Commissioner
Division of Developmental Disabilities

Valerie Mielke, Assistant Commissioner
Division of Mental Health & Addiction Services

From:

Date:

Subject:

Brian Francz

Chief Financial Ofﬁ&ebr é

P

December 3, 2019

CY 2020 Family Care Allowances

Carole Johnson
Commissioner

The Family Care Allowances and per diem rates paid by the Division of Developmental Disabilities and the
Division of Mental Health Services for individuals are provided effective January 1, 2020. The Federal SSI benefit
levels were adjusted by 1.6% for CY2020.

Home Operator Allow.
Personal Needs Allow.

TOTAL

Family Care Allowances

Living Alone Living with Family Res. Health Care
Congregate Care Room and Board Room and Board Facilities
Per Per Per Per
Monthly Diem Monthly Diem Monthly Diem Monthly Diem
$816.05 $27.20 | $697.25 $2324 | $449.53 $14.98 $865.05 $28.84
$117.00 $390 | 3$117.00 $3.90 | $117.00 $3.90 | $128.00 $4.27
$933.05 $31.10 | $814.25 $27.14 | $566.53 $18.88 $993.05 $33.10

Please instruct your staff to implement these allowances effective January 1, 2020.

BF:DMB

cc: Carole Johnson
Natasha Johnson
Janet Hand

David Baranowski



